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CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION

CFR PARTS AFFECTED DURING JUNE

Federal Register/Code of Federal Regulations

General Information, indexes and other finding
aids
Laws 741-6000

Presidential Documents

202-741-6000

Executive orders and proclamations 741-6000
The United States Government Manual 741-6000
Other Services

Electronic and on-line services (voice) 741-6020
Privacy Act Compilation 741-6064
Public Laws Update Service (numbers, dates, etc.) 741-6043

ELECTRONIC RESEARCH
World Wide Web

Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications
is located at: www.fdsys.gov.

Federal Register information and research tools, including Public
Inspection List, indexes, and Code of Federal Regulations are
located at: www.ofr.gov.

E-mail

FEDREGTOC-L (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is
an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital
form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form

of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and
PDF links to the full text of each document.

To join or leave, go to http://listserv.access.gpo.gov and select
Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list
(or change settings); then follow the instructions.

PENS (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail
service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws.

To subscribe, go to http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-1.html
and select Join or leave the list (or change settings); then follow
the instructions.

FEDREGTOC-L and PENS are mailing lists only. We cannot
respond to specific inquiries.

Reference questions. Send questions and comments about the
Federal Register system to: fedreg.info@nara.gov

The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or
regulations.

CFR Checklist. Effective January 1, 2009, the CFR Checklist no
longer appears in the Federal Register. This information can be
found online at http://bookstore.gpo.gov/.

FEDERAL REGISTER PAGES AND DATE, JUNE

34859-35268
35269-35578
35579-36136
36137-36432
36433-36786
36787-37120
37121-37484
37485-38060
38061-38568
38569-38880
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39175-39540
39541-39866

39867—40148..........cccvvneee
40149-40472........cooovveee
40473-40774... .
40775-41170.....ccceeiriee
41171-41410....cce
41411-41786... .
4178742214 ...
42215-42452...........cvvene

At the end of each month the Office of the Federal Register
publishes separately a List of CFR Sections Affected (LSA), which
lists parts and sections affected by documents published since
the revision date of each title.

3 CFR
Proclamations:

Administrative Orders:
Memorandums:
Memorandum of May

18, 2016...ccccreeeeiieenes 37479
Memorandum of May

24, 2016...ccceeecvreenen. 35579
Presidential

Determinations:
No. 2016-06 of May

19, 2016..cccccieeeeirees 37481
No. 2016-07 of June 1,

2016 . 37483
No. 2016-08 of June

10, 2016..ccecceeeeciieees 40475
Executive Orders
13731 e, 42221
Notices:
Notice of June 10,

2016 38879

429 ......... 35242, 36992, 38266,
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..41423

38906
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39541, 39543, 39545, 39547,
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41796

34879, 34880, 36140
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39182, 39556, 40164, 40165,
41211, 41212, 41798

39557, 39559, 39562,
39565, 39567, 39569

121
125...
129...
133...
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35657, 36211, 36810, 36813, LI 36793, 37504, 40518
37166, 38113, 38115, 38978, 19 CFR 40810, 41800
38979, 38980, 38981, 38982, Proposed Rules
38983, 39597, 39601, 40201, 351

40203, 40205, 40208, 40210

Proposed Rules:
39873 T s 36816, 38019, 38637,
40226, 40548, 40569
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36790
36787
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88 41803
31T 38950
706 36463
33 CFR
N 38592

100 ......... 34895, 35617, 36154
36465, 36468, 37156, 37507
37510, 37513, 38071, 38592
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N7 . 34895, 36166, 36470
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36471, 36800, 37158, 37514,
38082, 38084, 38592, 38595
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41217, 41218, 41219, 41442
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41814, 41815, 42250, 42252
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165 ......... 35671, 36243, 36488,
36490, 36492, 36494, 36831,
38119, 38638, 39234, 40226,

41902
Choll e 35186
34 CFR
Ch. Ve, 39196
Proposed Rules:
Ch. | 36833

52 . 35271, 35622, 35634
35636, 36176, 36179, 36803
37160, 37162, 37517, 38957
38963, 39197, 39208, 39211,
39424, 39585, 40525, 40816
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..................................... 38640
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622.....cciiiiiiis 37164, 38110
635 38956, 42290
648 ......... 38111, 38969, 39590,
39591, 39871, 40195, 41866,
42291
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39213, 41251, 41868

679 ......... 34915, 36808, 37534
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Proposed Rules:

41253
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LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS

Note: No public bills which
have become law were
received by the Office of the
Federal Register for inclusion

in today’s List of Public
Laws.

Last List June 27, 2016

Public Laws Electronic
Notification Service
(PENS)

PENS is a free electronic mail
notification service of newly

enacted public laws. To
subscribe, go to http:/
listserv.gsa.gov/archives/
publaws-I.html

Note: This service is strictly
for E-mail notification of new
laws. The text of laws is not
available through this service.
PENS cannot respond to
specific inquiries sent to this
address.
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